STATE OF CALIFORNiA - RESOURCES AGENCY ARNOLD SCHWARZENEGGER, Governor

CALIFORNIA ENERGY COMMISSION

1516 NINTH STREET

SACRAMENTO CA 9581 512 UOC KET
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January 25,2008

Mr. Eric Romo
GreenVolts

50 First Street, Suite 507
San Francisco, CA 94105

RE: Return of Confidentiality Documents,
Application for Confidentiality,
SEP Application Docket No. 03-RPS-1078

Dear Mr. Romo:

On November 9, 2007, GreenVolts withdrew its request for Supplemental Energy
Payments (SEP) and its application for confidentiality under Docket number
03-RPS-1078. GreenVolts also requested that all confidential materials provided to the
California Energy Commission as part of the SEP program be returned or destroyed.
Pursuant to your request, all confidential materials associated with your request for SEP
have been destroyed. If you have any further questions concerning this matter, please
contact Fernando De Leon, Senior Staff Counsel, at (916) 654-4873.

Fernando De Leon
Senior Staff Counsel

CccC: Project Manager, 03-RPS-1078
Docket Unit



